
November 18, 2024

Eva Laverty-Wilson
History Associates Incorporated
300 North Stonestreet Avenue
Rockville, Maryland  20850  

Re:  Freedom of Information Act Request No. FOIA-2024-01098 

Dear Ms. Laverty-Wilson:

This is in response to a referral received by the Board on September 30, 2024, from 
the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”), regarding your request dated 
March 30, 2023, and received by the SEC on March 31, 2023.  Pursuant to the Freedom of 
Information Act (“FOIA”), 5 U.S.C. § 552, you sought the following information from the 
SEC:    

1. All documents and communications, both written and 
electronic, exchanged between SEC commissioners and/or SEC 
staff members, including, but not limited to, staff of the 
Division of Corporation Finance, Division of Economic and 
Risk Analysis, Division of Enforcement, Division of 
Examinations, Division of Investment Management, Division 
of Trading and Markets, and SEC Advisory Committee 
members and staff of the following federal and state agencies:

a. U.S. Department of the Treasury
b. Office of the Comptroller of the Currency
c. Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
d. United States Federal Reserve System
e. National Economic Council
f. U.S. Department of Justice Office of The Attorney 

General
g. New York State Department of Financial Services
h. California Department of Financial Protection and 

Innovation
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2. That relate to the provision of banking or financial services to 
digital-asset1 customers, digital-asset clients, or digital-asset 
companies,

3. And that was sent between November 1, 2022, and the date you 
process this request.

During the search for responsive documents, SEC staff located eight pages of 
potentially responsive information that involve Board equities and referred these materials 
to the Board for disposition and a direct response to you.  Upon review, I have determined 
that certain portions of the referred materials consist of inter-agency predecisional 
communications as well as nonpublic personal information.2  This information is subject 
to withholding and is being withheld from you pursuant to Exemptions 5 and 6 of the 
FOIA, 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5) and (b)(6), respectively.  I have also determined that the 
information should be withheld because it is reasonably foreseeable that disclosure would 
harm an interest protected by an exemption described in subsection (b) of the FOIA, 5 
U.S.C. § 552(b).  Staff have conducted a segregability analysis of the responsive 
documents pursuant to the requirements of subsection (b) of the FOIA, and all reasonably 
segregable nonexempt information will be provided to you.  The amount of information 
being withheld, including information that has been redacted by the SEC, will be apparent 
from the face of the pages being provided.  

Your request, therefore, is granted in part and denied in part for the reasons stated 
above.  If you believe you have a legal right to any information that is being withheld, you 
may administratively appeal this determination by writing to Office of the Secretary, 
Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, Attn:  FOIA Appeals, 2001 C Street 
NW, Washington, DC 20551; by facsimile to (202) 872-7565; or electronically to FOIA-
Appeals@frb.gov or https://foia.federalreserve.gov/app/Home.aspx.  Your appeal must be 

1 For purposes of this request, [you advise that] the term “digital asset” means an asset that is 
issued and/or transferred using distributed ledger or blockchain technology, including, but not 
limited to, so-called “cryptocurrencies,” “coins,” and “tokens.”
2 I have also determined that two of the pages referred by the SEC are not responsive to your 
FOIA request. 
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postmarked or electronically transmitted within 90 days of the date of the response to your 
request.3

Very truly yours,

Benjamin W. McDonough
Deputy Secretary of the Board

3 As an alternative to an administrative appeal, you may also contact the Board’s FOIA Public 
Liaison, Ms. Candace Phillip, at 202-452-3684 for further assistance.  Additionally, you may 
contact the Office of Government Information Services (“OGIS”) at the National Archives 
and Records Administration to inquire about the FOIA mediation services they offer.  The 
contact information for OGIS is as follows:  Office of Government Information Services, 
National Archives and Records Administration, 8601 Adelphi Road-OGIS, College Park, 
Maryland 20740-6001; email at ogis@nara.gov; or telephone at 202-741-5770 or toll free at 
1-877-684-6448.
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